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www.manitowoc.org

To:

Public Infrastructure Committee

From: Greg Minikel, Engineering Division Manager

Date:  September 26, 2019

Re:  Item #19-1064 Request for “Children Present” signs by InCourage on Reed Ave.
Mr. Jason Granger from InCourage, which is located at 300 E. Reed Avenue, has requested
the City to install two “Children Present” signs on E. Reed Ave. just east and west of their
facility.

Attached is a copy of the letter from Jason Granger with the request for the signage.

We certainly understand the request and want our children to be safe. However, we do have
concerns about sign clutter and will these signs be that effective for the children’s safety.

We do not really have a recommendation on this request. It is up to the Committee if they
would like to approve the request. We will be supportive of either decision.
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